
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 27, 2002 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE OF BRIEFING DATE 
(March 19, 2002) 

 
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF SUSPENSION PERIOD 

(July 15, 2002) 
 
 
 

RE: WUTC v. Rainier View Water Company, Inc. 
Docket No. UW-010877 

 
TO ALL PARTIES OF RECORD:  
 
On February 21, 2002, Richard A. Finnigan, counsel for Rainier View Water Company, Inc., 
filed with the Commission a request for a one-week extension in the briefing date until March 
19, 2002.  Mr. Finnigan’s letter indicates that he had consulted with Mary Tennyson, counsel for 
the Commission staff, and that she has agreed to this extension.  In addition, Mr. Finnigan 
indicated that the company agrees to extend the suspension period to July 15, 2002, to recognize 
the later briefing date. 
 
The continuances will be granted, and the parties should file simultaneous briefs on or before 
March 19, 2002. 
 
Very truly yours,  
 
 
 
MARJORIE R. SCHAER 
Administrative Law Judge 


